
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustments  
 

From:  April Limburg, Planner  
 

Date:  August 24, 2021 
 

Re:  Variance Appeal No. 48 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request to allow changing the setbacks from 30 feet to 8 feet for the placement 
of a building to not cover the sewer easement. The structure will not meet the front setback 
requirements by Section 10-15-3 (B) of City Code. 
 
 

BACKGROUND:   Live Laugh Love Child Care Center is looking to expand their class room facilities and have 
placed a modular unit on the property. Through a site plan meeting, it was discovered where the unit will 
sit there is a sewer easement. Angie, owner of Live Laugh Love Child Care Center has asked to allow 
changing the front setbacks from 30 feet to 8 feet for the placement of a building to not cover 
the sewer easement. The structure will not meet the setback requirements by Section 10-15-3 
(B) of City Code. 
 
 
 
Attached is the application, site plan, and aerial of the property.  
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